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-~ 10:27 AM ~ -

7/31/03
Sandy Moses

To: Ruth Nettles; Tommy Williams; Jackie Gilchrist
Subject: RE: New Docket for Adelphia Investment LLC

MCD allows assignment of only one company code.

I've looked in MCD and TX278 is assigned to Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC. CLEC Certificate No.
6056 was granted to Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC by Order No. PSC-99-0556-FOF-TX effective 4/17/99.
The company's name was subsequently changed to Adelphia Business Solutions of Florida, LLC by Order PSC-99-2172-
FOF-TP, effective 11/18/99.

CLEC Certificate No. 6065 (as referenced on Tommy's request to establish docket and subsequent e-mail) was granted to
ComScape Communications (Company Code TX281) by Order No. PSC-99-0556-FOF-TX, effective 4/17/99. Certificate
No. 6065 was canceled by Order PSC-02-0275-PAA-TX and PSC-02-0417-CO-TX, effective 11/19/01 pursuant to the
company's request for voluntary cancellation.

Based on the above information, the new docket to acknowledge Adelphia's request for name change on its CLEC
certificate should reflect Certificate No. 6056.

et me know if you have any questions.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:58 AM

To: Sandy Moses

Subject: FW: New Docket for Adelphia Investment LLC

Sandy, can there be two TX278's?

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:47 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: New Docket for Adelphia Investment LLC

Okay, we'll just go with what you have then. But, | always thought there was only one company code, being TX278, with
one certificate.

------ Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:42 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New Docket for Adelphia Investment LLC

There are two TX278

------ Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:38 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: New Docket for Adelphia Investment LLC
Importance: High

When I'm pulling up the company code TX278 I'm coming up with Certificate No. 6056. I'm getting Ms. Nonnye to help.me
verify this code. We checked the original order that grants cert to company and the cert number is 6056.-See order PSC-
99-0556 ’

here's some of the order that | copied.

Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC 6056
Megsinet-CLEC, Inc. 6060
ComScape Communications, Inc. 6065




7/31/03 10:27 AM
HJN Telecom, Inc. 6040

Please let me know if you want me to chage cert no.

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:24 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: New Docket for Adelphia Investment LL.C

Adelphia Business Solutions Investments, LLC (TX278) Certificate No is 6065

----- Original Message-----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:19 AM

To: Tommy Williams

Subject: New Docket for Adelphia Investment LLC

Importance: High

Tommy, the CLEC Certificate No. MCD is identifying is Cert. 5056 rather that what you have on your request form (6065).
Let me know if its okay to make that corrections?

Thank you.
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From: Jackie Schindler /

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2003 3:25 PM (3

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/26/2003 3:22:00 PM

Docket Number: 030740-TX

Filename / Path: 030740.vsm

An Order Acknowledging Name Change has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.



